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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 7:51 AM
To: 'Jacqueline Robinson'

Subject: RE: Manntown Landscaping, LLC

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jacqueline Robinson [mailto:jacrobinl@nefcomn.net]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:50 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Manntown Landscaping, LLC

There is no FEIN number listed for our business.

Please update information asap that was implemented with paperwork as follows:
27-4517367

This FEIN number is listed under Mantown Nursery and Landscaping. This is incorrect.
Please make appropriate corrections.

Thank you




